
From:
To: ; "Bunten, James"
Cc: Emma Conwell; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk; "Appeals NPS"; 
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill
Date: 24 April 2024 10:13:22
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
r2p2.pdf
Hodgson and Darnton Paper 2000 re mesothelioma and lung cancer.pdf

Actually there are a couple more
Chris

NEW INSTRUCTIONS
I am more than happy to receive instructions electronically. To ensure that these are booked in and diarised
accordingly, please send any new instructions to  If your
instructions have not been acknowledged or confirmed in 10 working days (excluding holiday periods),
please feel free to send a reminder.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in
error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: 
 

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 10:03 AM
To: ; 'Bunten, James'
<JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Emma Conwell' <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk;
'Appeals_NPS' <Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>; 
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill

Last document
All the other information is on the EA website or the EU Directives for BAT or in the papers
before the panel so I assume you do not need me to send them.
Clearly I will not be referring to the entire documents so it is unfortunate you wanted them so
early before the hearing as I could otherwise have simply directed you to the pages necessary
to print off.
Chris



NEW INSTRUCTIONS
I am more than happy to receive instructions electronically. To ensure that these are booked in and diarised
accordingly, please send any new instructions to . If your
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
 

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:59 AM
To:  'Bunten, James'
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

Part 1
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
 

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 9:22 AM
To: 'Bunten, James' <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>;

Cc: 'Emma Conwell' <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk;
'Appeals_NPS' <Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>;
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill

Hi James,
Apologies – for some reason I had 26 April in my head. I have been extremely busy working to
court deadlines from the High Court in cases I am instructed in.
I assume that there is no need for me to send over any evidence that is already before the
panel or any statutory law and standards relevant to the application and you are only wanting
copies of public domain documents that I intend to refer to that are not before the panel.
I must say that the way this appeal has been co-ordinated is very unsatisfactory and I will be
making that point when I attend.
I will get the documents that I intend to refer to that are not already before the panel to you
today – in terms of what I am going to say, I have not prepared anything yet but will be doing
so over the weekend.
I trust that will be acceptable to the parties.
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

From: Bunten, James <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 8:55 AM
To: 
Cc: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk;
'Appeals_NPS' <Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>; 
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill
Importance: High
Dear Mr Chambers



I refer to my email below advising that you provide any evidence you propose to give at the Inquiry
in writing no later than 23 April 2024. I have not received any response from you for this deadline.
Please be advised that if you arrive next Tuesday with a pile of material, then the Inspector is going
to have to adjourn the Inquiry to let the Appellant consider it, which would be disruptive.
You therefore have until the close of play today to provide any material in writing, as requested.
Kind regards
James
James Bunten
Case Officer - Environment, Transport and CPO Team
The Planning Inspectorate
Direct Line: 0303 444 5081
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: james.bunten@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.

From: Bunten, James 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 11:03 AM
To: 
Cc: Emma Conwell <Emma.Conwell@freeths.co.uk>; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk;
'Appeals_NPS' <Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>; 
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill
Dear Mr Chambers
Thank you for your email.
The Inquiry will re-open at 10am on 30 April so please do arrive from around 9.45am. You will likely
be asked to speak promptly after the introductions and any housekeeping remarks are given. The
Appellant has agreed to this approach.
The Inspector has asked that you provide any evidence you propose to give at the Inquiry in writing
a week before, ie no later than 23 April 2024. Ideally, earlier if it’s already prepared.
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
 

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:03 PM
To: Bunten, James <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>;

Cc: emma.conwell@freeth.co.uk; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk; 'Appeals_NPS'
<Appeals_NPS@environment-agency.gov.uk>; 





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
 

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 10:22 AM
To: Bunten, James <JAMES.BUNTEN@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: emma.conwell@freeth.co.uk; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill

Hi James,
Thanks for the e-mail and apologies for not replying sooner.
Shall we say first thing on 1 May if that is OK with the chair of the inquiry?

I will make sure that I bring three copies of anything I want to show to the panel and will
highlight the relevant parts for all the parties concerned.
Regards
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
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 8:14 AM
To: 
Cc: emma.conwell@freeth.co.uk; daniel.kirk@environment-agency.gov.uk
Subject: RE: FCC Appeal re Daneshill
Dear Mr Chambers
Thank you for your email advising availability to attend and speak at the Inquiry. Unfortunately, the
Inquiry will adjourn tomorrow and not reopen until 30 April 2024.
The Inspector has advised me that you could attend to give oral representations in the second
week, either on 1, 2, or 3 May (the earlier in the week, the better).
Please let me know if any of the above dates are convenient for you to attend, and the Inspector
will make arrangements in his programme to accommodate your participation on the matters you







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
please feel free to send a reminder. I am no longer able to verbally agree instructions due to a very high
workload.
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

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any
attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a
result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

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




